City Clerk

From: Emma Motz <emma.motz@kmgprestige.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:23 AM

To: City Clerk; Mayor's Assistant

Subject: Fwd: Forrest Way Townhomes

Emma Motz

Community Manager
Forest Way Townhomes
P.O. Box 1248

Mackinac Island, MI

PH: 906-748-0512

emma.motz@kmgprestige.com<mailto:emma.motz@kmgprestige.com>
<mailto:forestway@kmgprestige.com>

forestway@kmgprestige.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ashton Walker <AshtonWalker@johnegreen.com>
Date: January 10, 2024 at 11:06:41 AM EST

To: Emma Motz <emma.motz@kmgprestige.com>

Cc: Kevin Shaw <KevinShaw@johnegreen.com>

Subject: Forrest Way Townhomes

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of KMG Prestige. Please use caution opening any attached
documents or links.

Emma,

As discussed, we will provide the following materials for all four buildings:

4. Indoor/ outdoor horn and strobe combos (audible and visible) 4. 6 place head boxes 4. Head wrenches 16.
Viking Vk468 155* Residential QR pendants

The cost will include the time to install the boxes, stock the head boxes and set the alarm times on the new
horn and strobes (wired by others)

The verbal price for our part of the work and to supply the materials was $1300.
If you have any questions or need anything else, please feel free to reach out to me at any time.



Thank you.

Ashton Walker, Service Tech/Foreman

John E. Green Co. 601 Porter St., Petoskey, MI 49770<x-apple-data-detectors:/ /1/0>
Cell: (231) 330-6126<tel:(231) %20330-6126>

Safety Quality Integrity Service



